
From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 2:26 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: spollock@blg.com
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2024-0063 - Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters
 

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2024-0063

Intervenor Name:

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Representatives:



Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/844755/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

EB-2023-0098, EB-2023-0209, EB-2023-0072, EB-2022-0318, EB-2024-0004, EB-2023-
0062, EB-2023-0030, EB-2023-0298, EB-2022-0011, EB-2022-0094, EB-2022-0072, EB-
2022-0086, EB-2022-0110, EB-2022-0133, EB-2022-0194, EB-2022-0200,

Issues:

CME's members are ratepayers of both electricity utilities (generation, transmission and
distribution) as well as natural gas. Accordingly, the cost of capital parameters set by the
Board will have a material impact on the rates paid by CME's members for these services.

Policy Interests:

N/A CME's interest is a ratepayer related.

Hearings:

CME submits that an oral hearing is appropriate for this proceeding.

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/844755/File/document


Evidence:

It is not clear at this time whether CME will file evidence. It will likely work with other
intervenors to ensure that the Board has the appropriate evidence before it to make a
reasonable and appropriate determination in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

CME is a frequent intervenor in OEB cases. CME will at all times, communicate with other
intervenors so as to reduce duplication of effort as much as possible, with respect to expert
evidence, interrogatories, cross examination, or submissions.

Cost Awards:

CME hereby applies for cost award eligibility in this proceeding. CME is eligible for a cost
award as CME primarily represents the direct interests of consumers/ratepayers in relation to
electricity and natural gas, pursuant to section 3.03(a) of the Board's Practice Direction on
Cost Award, April 1, 2023. CME regularly intervenes in proceedings before the Board and is
routinely granted cost award eligibility.

Language Preference:

N/A

 




